

Internet Links for Further Information

GENERAL INTEREST WEBSITES

cafirealliance.org/cwpp/, California Fire Alliance, CWPPs.

fire.ca.gov/education.php, CAL FIRE, Fire Safety Education.

frap.cdf.ca.gov, The California Dept. of Forestry and Fire Protection, Fire and Resource Assessment Program.

www.cafirealliance.org, California Fire Alliance homepage.

www.fire.ca.gov/education_homeowner.php, California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL FIRE), Homeowner's Responsibility.

www.firesafecouncil.org, California Fire Safe Council homepage.

www.firewise.org, Firewise homepage.

www.firewise.org/resources/homeowner.htm, Firewise Homeowners Resources.

www.safnet.org/policyandpress/cwpp.cfm, Society of American Foresters, "Preparing a Community Wildfire Protection Plan, A Handbook for Wildland Urban Interface Communities."

www.wildfireprograms.usda.gov/, National Wildfire Programs Database, provides information about policies and programs that seek to reduce the risk of loss of life and property through the reduction of hazardous fuels on private lands.

fire.ca.gov/about_content/downloads/Evacuation2006.pdf, CAL FIRE, Evacuation Handout.

firesafecouncil.org/education/attachments/Homeownerchecklist.pdf, California Fire Safe Council (CFSC) Homeowner's Checklist

firesafecouncil.org/education/attachments/landscapingbrushland.pdf CFSC Landscaping Guides: Brushland.

firesafecouncil.org/education/attachments/landscapinggrassland.pdf, CFSC Landscaping Guides: Grassland.

firesafecouncil.org/education/attachments/landscapingtimberland.pdf, CFSC Landscaping Guides: Timberland.

groups.ucanr.org/HWVG/index.cfm, Homeowner's Wildfire Mitigation Guide.

osfm.fire.ca.gov/pdf/regulations/summariofwiucodes.pdf, Summary of California WUI Codes.

www.bof.fire.ca.gov/pdfs/AB242010_28_05.pdf, Board of Forestry, Forest Fire Prevention Exemption Language.

www.bof.fire.ca.gov/pdfs/Copyof4291finalguidelines9_29_06.pdf, Board of Forestry Defensible Space Guidelines.

www.edcfiresafe.org/documents/edc_firesafe_news_spring_2006.pdf, EL Dorado County Fire Safe Council, Air Quality Burning Regulations

www.edcfiresafe.org/fire_safe_vegetation.htm El Dorado County Fire Safe Council, Fire Resistant Landscape.

www.fire.ca.gov/CDFBOFDB/pdfs/RoleofRPF_2005version.pdf, The Role of Registered Professional Foresters (RFP), RFP Law.

www.fire.ca.gov/education_100foot.php, CAL FIRE, Why 100 Feet?

www.fire.ca.gov/education_content/downloads/Beforeduringandafter2005.pdf, CAL FIRE, Before, During, and After Wildfire Brochure.

Reference B

www.fire.ca.gov/education_homeowner.php, California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL FIRE), Homeowner's Responsibility.

www.firewise.org/resources/homeowner.htm, Firewise Homeowners Resources.

www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/waisgate?WAISdocID=4051777136+0+0+0&WAISaction=retrieve, PRC 4290

www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/waisgate?WAISdocID=4052207349+0+0+0&WAISaction=retrieve, PRC 4291

www.plumasfiresafe.org/Documents/PNF_BRD_Fire_Resistant_Plants.pdf, Plumas National Forest

APPENDICES

1. PIONEER/ VOLCANO COMMUNITY CONSERVATION AND WILDFIRE PROTECTION PLAN INTRODUCTION

1.4. Introduction to [Place], California

www.census.gov/popest/estimates.php, US Census population data.

1.5. Pioneer/Volcano planning Unit Communities at Risk

cafirealliance.org/communities_at_risk/, California Fire Alliance, "Communities at Risk."

1.7. Introduction to Amador Fire Safe Council

www.dnco.org/downloads/DNFSPFinal.pdf, Del Norte Fire Safe Plan, see section 1.5 for example of text.

2. PIONEER/VOLCANO FIRE SAFE PLANNING PROCESS

2.1. Planning Area Boundaries

cwp.resources.ca.gov/browser/, California Watershed Portal, searchable by subregion.

mattole.org/pdf/UMFP_final.pdf, Upper Mattole Fire Plan, an example of neighborhood-level planning.

support.esri.com/index.cfm?fa=knowledgebase.gisDictionary.search&search=true&searchTerm=global+position+system GIS dictionary.

wildfire.cr.usgs.gov/fireplanning/, Fire Planning and Mapping Tools.

2.2. Process and Plan Development

jfsp.fortlewis.edu/collaboration2.asp, Joint Fire Sciences, "Enhancing Community Collaboration and Building Community Capacity."

www.mattole.org/html/publications_main.html, Lower Mattole Fire Plan.

www.ncrs.fs.fed.us/pubs/bro/applegate.pdf, Applegate Fire Plan, Steps to improve Community Preparedness, includes "Lessons for Other Communities from the Applegate."

3. WILDFIRE: CURRENT ENVIRONMENT AND BEHAVIOR

www.lomakatsi.org/ A great example of a group doing fire hazard reduction work while improving basic watershed and ecosystem function in southern Oregon. They have created a list of ecological principles to use in implementing fuel reduction projects.

3.1. Introduction: Defining the Wildfire Problem

frap.cdf.ca.gov/infocenter.html, California Fire Resources Assessment Plan.

3.2. Fire Behavior Characteristics

Reference B

cdec.water.ca.gov/queryTools.html, California Department of Water Resource site. One of the best for weather data sources.

fire.boi.noaa.gov, The National Fire Weather website on fire weather.

raws.wrh.noaa.gov/cgi-bin/roman/past.cgi, University of Utah, Mountain Meteorology Group. One of the best fire weather data sources.

www.firelab.org/, USFS - Missoula Fire Science Labs Homepage.

www.fs.fed.us/fire/planning/nist/ffp_305_rn.rtf, A sorting program called Fire Family that facilitates analysis of weather information.

www.stormcenter.com/envirocast/fire/2003-09-16/, A comprehensive newsletter resource about forest and wildland fires.

www.wrcc.dri.edu/summary/Climsmnca.html, A useful source on climate data for local environment.

3.3. General Wildfire Environmental Description

cdec.water.ca.gov/snow_rain.html, I Information on precipitation and snow levels in California.

cwp.resources.ca.gov/browser/, Watershed information.

frap.cdf.ca.gov/data/fragmaps/select.asp, Fire Resource Assessment Plans Maps.

jfsp.nifc.gov/projects/01B-3-3-28/01B-3-3-28_Final_Report.pdf, Fire Effects on Rare Flora and Fauna in Southern California National Forests.

mapserver.maptech.com/homepage/index.cfm?BPID=MAP0060030900&CFID=1175344&CFTOKEN=955679.07 Map Tech USGS Topographic maps, NOAA Nautical Charts, and more. Free website.

plasma.nationalgeographic.com/mapmachine/, National Geographic satellite maps, street maps, theme maps and more.

water.usgs.gov/waterwatch/?m=real&w=map&r=ca, USGS Water Watch site.

watersupplyconditions.water.ca.gov/, California Department of Water Resources "Drought Preparedness."

watersupplyconditions.water.ca.gov/hydrologic.cfm, Department of Water Resources "Hydrologic and Water Supply Conditions."

www.calflora.org/, Information on wild California plants.

www.ceres.ca.gov/, California Environmental Resource Evaluation System Home Page.

www.cnrfc.noaa.gov/, National Oceanic Atmospheric Administration's river forecast center.

www.dfg.ca.gov/bdb/html/cawildlife.html, Information on California's wildlife.

www.dfg.ca.gov/bdb/html/cnddb.html, California Natural Diversity Database.

www.dfg.ca.gov/bdb/html/vegcamp.html, Information about vegetation mapping.

www.fs.fed.us/database/feis/, Information on how wildfire affects specific wildlife species.

www.geographynetwork.com/maps/index.html, Free USGS, map site.

www.ipm.ucdavis.edu/WEATHER/wxretrieve.htmlve.html, Weather data from the statewide Integrated Pest Management Program.

www.maptech.com, Map Tech homepage.

www.topozone.com/, Interactive topographic maps, orthophoto maps, and aerial photos of the entire US.

www.usbr.gov/mp/, Bureau of Reclamation web site for the mid-Pacific region.

www.usgs.gov, US Geological Service, Maps for a fee.

www.water.ca.gov/, CA Department of Water Resources.

www.water.ca.gov/nav.cfm?topic=Water_Conditions&subtopic=River_Conditions_and_Forecasts, CA Department of Water Resources, river conditions and forecasts.

Reference B

www.wrcc.dri.edu/summary/Climsmnca.html, Western Regional Climate Center, California climate information.

3.4. Fuel: Description of Fuel Through Fuel Models

gisdata.usgs.net/website/landfire/, Fuel models mapped by the USGS Landfire program.

3.5. Fire History

frap.cdf.ca.gov/projects/fire_data/fire_perimeters/, CAL FIRE FRAP fire history from fire perimeters.

www.ceres.ca.gov/snep/pubs/web/v1/ch04/v1_ch04_03.html, Sierra Nevada Ecosystem Project, Effects of Human Activity Beginning in the Mid-1800s.

www.cpluhna.nau.edu/Change/native_fire.htm, Land Use History of North America, "Native Use of Fire."

www.nifc.gov/preved/comm_guide/wildfire/fire_8.html, National Interagency Fire Center, Wildland Fire History.

3.6. Fire Hazard

frap.cdf.ca.gov/data/fire_data/fuel_rank/index.html, FRAP Fuel Rank Maps and Data.

frap.cdf.ca.gov/data/fire_data/fuels/fuelsfr.html, FRAP surface fuels maps and data.

frap.cdf.ca.gov/data/fire_data/hazard/mainframes.html, FRAP Hazard Maps and Data.

www.fs.fed.us/fire/fuelman/, USFS, spatial data for wildland fires and fuel management.

3.7. Fire Regime

gisdata.usgs.net/website/landfire/, USGS Landfire, Fire Regime Condition Class data throughout Sierra Nevada.

www.fireplan.gov/resources/reference_library.html, National Fire Plan Reference Library.

www.frc.gov/, Fire Regime Condition Class.

www.nifc.gov/preved/comm_guide/wildfire/fire_5.html, National Interagency Fire Center, "Condition Class Attributes: Defining Fire Regimes," defines importance of fire regimes for local ecosystems.

3.8. Fire Threat

frap.cdf.ca.gov/data/frapgismaps/output/fthreat_map.txt, FRAP fire threat data..

3.9. Changing Fuels in the Wildland Urban Interface

www.nps.gov/fire/download/pub/pub_wildlandurbanfire.pdf, Wildland-Urban Fire, A Different Approach, by Jack Cohen.

4. FIRE ECOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT OF SIERRA NEVADA VEGETATION TYPES

www.amazon.com/exec/obidos/tg/detail/-/1559632305/102-8101392-1784141?v=glance, Fire Ecology of Pacific Northwest Forests, James K. Agee, Island Press, 1993.

www.fire.ca.gov/rsrc-mgt_pestmanagement_socalbeetle.php, CAL FIRE, Information on Southern California beetle infestation and integrated pest management.

www.fire-ecology.org/, Western Fire Ecology Center, fire ecology research in Sierra Nevada forests, the California shrublands, and the Mojave and Sonoran deserts.

www.landfire.gov/models_EW.php, Landfire Rapid Assessment.

www.lomakatsi.org, Lomakatsi Forest Restoration.

www.werc.usgs.gov/fire/, USGS Western Ecological Research Center.

5. PIONEER/VOLCANO COMMUNITY FEATURES

www.grayback.com/applegate%2Dvalley/fireplan/, The Applegate (Oregon) Fire Plan: Balancing Act, Living with Fire in the Applegate, Chapter II is a great example of a community description.

Reference B

yosemitewest.org/wfa50225.htm, The Draft Yosemite West CWPP; a simple but effective approach to writing this section.

5.1. Social and Political Setting

gis.ca.gov/, California Spatial Information Library (CaSIL).

www.amadorfiresafe.org/AFSC_Final_Report.pdf, Amador County Plan, Section 2.2, page 8.

www.assembly.ca.gov/acs/defaulttext.asp, Assembly member information, and maps of districts.

www.census.gov/, Local planning and tourism departments, US census data.

www.ceres.ca.gov/org/edu.list.html, A comprehensive list of educational institutions, Schools by type.

www.esri.com/data/community_data/community-tapestry/index.html, Classifies U.S. neighborhoods into 65 segments based on their socioeconomic and demographic composition.

www.firstgov.gov/index.shtml, Local offices of federal agencies.

www.leginfo.ca.gov/, State of California official legislative information website, to get background and/or updates on any relevant legislation.

www.my.ca.gov/state/portal/myca_homepage.jsp, State agencies' public information on current fires and fire conditions.

www.senate.gov/, State senator information and district maps.

www.tuolumnefiresafe.org/fire_tuo_county_cwpp.html, Tuolumne County Fire Safe Plan, page 39.

yosemitewest.org/wfa50225.htm, Draft Yosemite West CWPP for sample text: Section 5.4, p. 14.

5.2. Public, Tribal, and Industrial Lands Fire Management

www.blm.gov/nhp/, Bureau of Land Management homepage.

www.dnco.org/cf/topic/topic4.cfm?Topic=Del%20Norte%20Fire%20Safe%20Plan&SiteLink=100089.html, Del Norte Fire Safe Plan, Ch. 7.

www.doi.gov/bureau-indian-affairs.html, Bureau of Indian Affairs.

www.foresthealth.org/, California Forestry Association. Extensive information about forest conditions and related issues.

www.fs.fed.us/r5/, US Forest Service, California.

www.fws.gov/, US Fish and Wildlife Service.

www.nps.gov/, National Park Service.

5.3. Community Planning Context

www.amadorfiresafe.org/AFSC_Final_Report.pdf, Amador County Plan, Section 2.3, page 9.

www.ceres.ca.gov/planning/, LUPIN, California Land Use Planning Information Network.

www.ceres.ca.gov/planning/countylists/county_gov.html, LUPIN County and City Governments by County.

www.communityviz.com/, "CommunityViz is advanced yet easy-to-use GIS software designed to help people visualize, analyze, and communicate about important land-use decisions."

6. FIRE PROTECTION ORGANIZATIONS

www.calchiefs.org, California tribal fire chief association.

www.iafc.org, International Fire Chiefs Association.

www.nifc.gov/, National Interagency Fire Center.

www.nwccg.gov/, National Wildfire Coordinating Group.

6.2. California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL FIRE)

www.fire.ca.gov/ CAL FIRE's homepage.

Reference B

6.3. Federal Fire Agencies

www.blm.gov/ca/st/en.html, Bureau of Land Management, California.

www.fs.fed.us/r5/, US Forest Service, California.

7. RISK ASSESSMENT: IDENTIFYING AND EVALUATING ASSETS AT RISK

cdfdata.fire.ca.gov/fire_er/fpp_planning_cafireplan, Introductory and background information on assets at risk, California Fire Plan, Chapter 4: Assets at Risk, and Appendix C: Assets at Risk and their Role in the Fire Plan.

gis.esri.com/esripress/display/index.cfm?CFID=335927&CFTOKEN=64578432, ESRI book: Disaster Response: GIS for Public Safety, ISBN: 1-879102-88-9.

7.1. Assets at Risk in Your Planning Area

cwp.resources.ca.gov/browser/, California Watershed Portal, watershed information.

www.arb.ca.gov/smp/district/adstat.htm, Air Districts Program Approval Status.

www.arb.ca.gov/smp/district/district.htm, Air Resource Board, Smoke Management Programs.

www.arb.ca.gov/smp/smp.htm, California Air Resources Board.

www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/, Natural Resource Conservation Service (NRCS), California.

www.calcattlemen.org/, California Cattleman's Association.

www.californiahistoricalsociety.org/programs/ccd.html, California historical Society, cultural directory page.

www.carcd.org/frameset.htm, California Association of Resource Conservation Districts. Allows you to cContact any local conservation organizations to inquire about other groups in the area who may be addressing fire-related issues.

www.consrv.ca.gov, CA Dept. of Conservation.

www.dfg.ca.gov/whdab/html/cnddb.html, CA Department of Fish and Game (DFG) Natural Diversity Database.

www.dfg.ca.gov/whdab/index.html, DFG Wildlife and Habitat Data Analysis Branch.

www.dwr.water.ca.gov/, CA Department of Water Resources.

www.epa.gov/airnow/, For US Environmental Protection Agency, air quality informationPA.

www.fb.com, Farm Bureau.

www.firesafecouncil.org/ca/attachments/OSB_FSC_.doc, A great Orleans-Somes Bar Fire Safe Council survey to get information from local residents on local fire conditions.

www.foresthealth.org/, California Forestry Association.

www.krvfiresafecouncil.com/, For a more complex, GIS-based assessment, see the Kern River Valley Fire Safe Plan, p. 20.

www.kstrom.net/isk/maps/ca/california.html, Map of federally recognized tribes, list and contact information for California tribes and other useful maps.

www.swrcb.ca.gov, State Water Resource Control Board.

www.trpa.org/default.aspx?tabindex=3&tabid=127, CWPP for the California Portion of the Lake Tahoe Basin CWPP, p. 10.

www.tuolumnefiresafe.org/fire_tuo_county_cwpp.html, An example of a simple approach to identifying and evaluating assets at risk, Tuolumne County CWPP, p. 18.

7.2. Assessing Risks in the Planning Area

firecenter.berkeley.edu/toolkit/, Fire Information Toolkit analysis.

gis.ca.gov/, California Spatial Information Library.

Reference B

gis.esri.com/esripress/display/index.cfm?CFID=335927&CFTOKEN=64578432, ESRI book: Disaster Response: GIS for Public Safety, ISBN: 1-879102-88-9.

mattole.org/pdf/UMFP_final.pdf, Upper Mattole Fire Plan, an example of neighborhood planning areas.

www.edcfiresafe.org/edc_wildfire_protection/appendix_c.htm, El Dorado County CWPP, South Fork American River assessment.

www.tuolumnefiresafe.org/fire_tuo_county_cwpp.html, Tuolumne County CWPP, p. 44.

8. MEETING YOUR OBJECTIVES: PIONEER/ VOLCANO FIRE SAFE ACTION PLAN

www.cafirealliance.org/cwpp/downloads/cwpp_lessons_learned2.pdf CWPP enhancement guidance-lessons learned.

www.fireplan.gov/overview/States/ca.html National Fire Plan: Success Stories in California, reports, and links.

8.3. Existing Projects and Actions

www.blm.gov/nhp/, Bureau of Land Management homepage.

www.dnco.org/cf/topic/topic4.cfm?Topic=Del%20Norte%20Fire%20Safe%20Plan&SiteLink=100089.html, Del Norte Fire Safe Plan, Ch. 7.

www.doi.gov/bureau-indian-affairs.html, Bureau of Indian Affairs.

www.foresthealth.org/, California Forestry Association. Extensive information about forest conditions and related issues.

www.fs.fed.us/r5/, US Forest Service, California.

www.fws.gov/, US Fish and Wildlife Service.

www.nps.gov/, National Park Service.

8.4. Proposed Actions

frap.cdf.ca.gov/projects/wui/, FRAP WUI map.

groups.ucanr.org/HWMG/Garage_Doors/, University of California information on “Garages.”

groups.ucanr.org/HWMG/Roof/, University of California information on “Roofs and Gutters.”

groups.ucanr.org/HWMG/Vents/, University of California information on “Vents.”

<http://www.citizencorps.gov/cert/>, Information on starting a Community Emergency Response Team or CERT.

nature.berkeley.edu/%7Efbeall/firemit.html, Fire mitigation information from UC Berkeley.

osfm.fire.ca.gov/bmllisting.html, CA Fire Marshal, “Building Materials Listing Program.”

osfm.fire.ca.gov/pdf/fireengineering/zoning/AppendixD.pdf, CA Fire Marshal, Fire Hazard Zoning Field Guide, legal issues (1964).

osfm.fire.ca.gov/WUIBS.html, Office of the State Fire Marshal Wildland Urban Interface (WUI) Building Standards Development

outreach.cof.orst.edu/resilientfire/finney.htm, Presentation by Mark Finney on creating fire resilient landscapes.

training.fema.gov/EMIWeb/cert/dir.asp, List of Existing CERT Programs by State.

www.co.larimer.co.us/wildfire/access.pdf, Firefighter access.

www.co.larimer.co.us/wildfire/fwcroofing.pdf, Detailed page on fire-safe roofing materials, e.g. metal roofs.

www.fire.ca.gov/rsrc-mgt_prop40.php, Proposition 40 Fuels Reduction Program

www.firelab.org/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=43&Itemid=82, Missoula Fire Sciences Lab, Mark Finney.

Reference B

www.fs.fed.us/psw/biomass2energy/overview.shtml, USFS research to support biomass projects.

www.fs.fed.us/spf/, US Forest Service State and Private Forestry page providing information about cost-share programs and other programs to support private forestland owners.

www.interfacesouth.org/fire/firewisehome/construction.htm, Firewise construction tips.

www.livingwithfire.info/beforethefire/accesszone/index.php, Diagram of home with proper access zones for entry into and out of rural properties.

www.redcross.org/services/disaster/0,1082,0_6_00.html, Red Cross, how to create an evacuation plan.

www.redcross.org/services/disaster/0,1082,0_601_00.html, Red Cross, how to do family disaster planning.

www.redcross.org/services/disaster/beprepared/animalsafety.html, Red Cross, how to prepare for your pets for emergencies.

www.usepropane.com/consumer_safety/safety_wildfire_06-03-10.pdf, “Safety Recommendations for Propane Users as Wildfire Season Nears.”

9. FACILITATING [PLACE] FIRE SAFETY IN THE LONG TERM

www.co.josephine.or.us/SectionIndex.asp?SectionID=158, Josephine County Integrated Fire Plan. Chapter 10.

9.1. Monitoring

www.carcd.org/wow/citmont.htm, Information on citizens monitoring of our watersheds.

www.dnr.state.mi.us/publications/pdfs/huntingwildlifehabitat/Landowners_Guide/Habitat_Mgmt/Planning/Evaluating_Land.htm, A landowner’s guide to evaluating the land.

www.edcfiresafe.org/documents/edc_wpp_appendix_m_2006-08-23.pdf, El Dorado County FSC example matrix for tracking projects.

www.fs.fed.us/pnw/pubs/gtr526/, PNW research stations photo point monitoring handbook, a great site for monitoring.

www.fs.fed.us/pnw/pubs/pnw_gtr680.pdf, USFS PNW, Broadening Participation in Biological Monitoring: Handbook for Scientists and Managers

www.gffp.org/media/pdf/CWPP-Report-02-28-05.pdf, Review Team for ongoing monitoring and implementation, p.50.

www.grayback.com/Applegate-Valley/fireplan/index.asp, Social monitoring component of the Applegate Fire Plan, p. 159.

www.lcri.org/monitoring/, Information about from Chewaucan biophysical monitoring project.

www.nps.gov/archive/olym/hand/field0003.htm, How to involve kids. An ecological checklist for 3rd to 12th graders.

www.partnershipresourcecenter.org/resources/monitoring-evaluation/index.php, Partnership Resource Center, “Monitoring and Evaluation.”

9.4. Resources Needed to Support Ongoing Efforts

www.grants.firesafecouncil.org/, Fire Safe California, “Grants Clearing House.”

CONSERVATION AND WILDFIRE BACKGROUND MATERIALS

BACKGROUND A – CONSERVATION PRINCIPLES FOR COMMUNITY WILDFIRE PROTECTION IN CALIFORNIA’S SIERRA NEVADA

cdfdata.fire.ca.gov/pub/fireplan/fpupload/fppguidepdf99.pdf, Structural Fire Prevention Field Guide.

Reference B

[cetuolumne.ucdavis.edu/newsletterfiles/Master Gardener Articles 20044858.doc](http://cetuolumne.ucdavis.edu/newsletterfiles/Master_Gardener_Articles_20044858.doc), “Create a Wildlife-Friendly Yard.”

ewp.uoregon.edu/programs.html, Ecosystem Workforce Program.

firecenter.berkeley.edu/toolkit/homeowners.html, Fire Information Engine Toolkit.

firewise.org/resources/files/wildfr2.pdf, “Is Your Home Protected from Wildfire Disaster? A Homeowners Guide to Wildfire Retrofit”

firewise.org/resources/homeowner.htm, Firewise Resources – For The Homeowner.

groups.ucanr.org/HWMG/index.cfm, University of California Homeowner’s Wildfire Mitigation Guide

http://www.pfmt.org/fire/topos_effect.htm, Topography’s effect on Fire Behavior.

managingwholes.com/new-topsoil.htm, How to Build New Topsoil.

osfm.fire.ca.gov/WUIBS.html, Office of the State Fire Marshall, Wildland Urban Interface (WUI) Building Standards Development.

www.audubon.org/bird/at_home/Explore.html, What is Your Ecological Address?

www.audubon.org/bird/at_home/SafeMisc.html, Keeping Wildlife Safe – General.

www.bcwildfire.ca/, Protection Branch.

www.cal-ipc.org, California Invasive Plant Council.

www.cnps.org/cnps/nativeplants/, California Native Plant Society, Native Plants.

www.cnr.uidaho.edu/extforest/AftertheBurnFINAL.pdf, Assessing and Monitoring: Your Forestland After a wildfire.

www.dfg.ca.gov/habitats/wdp/region-sierra_nevada-cascades/overview.html, California Wildfire Action Plan.

www.dfg.ca.gov/hcpb/species/t_e_spp/tespp.shtml, CA DFG Threatened and Endangered Species Program.

www.dnr.state.mi.us/publications/pdfs/huntingwildlifehabitat/Landowners_Guide/Habitat_Mgmt/Planning/Evaluating_Land.htm, Evaluating the Land.

www.dnr.state.mi.us/publications/pdfs/huntingwildlifehabitat/Landowners_Guide/Habitat_Mgmt/Backyard/Backyard_Intro.htm, Introduction to Backyard Management.

www.eri.nau.edu/cms/content/view/544/740/, Protecting Old Growth.

www.ext.colostate.edu/PUBS/NATRES/06308.html, Soil Erosion Control after Wildfire.

www.fire.ca.gov/about_content/downloads/Evacuation2006.pdf, CAL FIRE Evacuation

www.fire.ca.gov/education_100foot.php, CAL FIRE 100 Feet of Defensible Space is the Law.

www.fire.ca.gov/index.php, CAL FIRE.

www.fs.fed.us/psw/rsl/projects/wild/verner/psw_37.html, California Wildfire and Their Habitats; Western Sierra Nevada.

www.ipm.ucdavis.edu/PMG/weeds_common.html, Weed Identification Gallery.

www.laspilitas.com/classes/fire_burn_times.html, California Plants and Fire.

www.livingwithfire.info/beforethefire/accesszone/index.php, Access Zone.

www.mindfully.org/Precaution/Precautionary-Principle-Common-Sense.htm, The Precautionary Principle; A Common Sense way to Protect Public Health and the Environment.

www.nwf.org/backyard/snags.cfm, “Snags,” It’s So Easy.

www.paws.org/about/emailnetwork/archive/wildagain/wild_2004_06_02.html, PAWS Conservation Program newsletter article, “Wild Again.”

www.projecttahs.org/pdf/firedepartment.doc, Working with your Local Fire Department.

Reference B

BACKGROUND B – WILDLAND FIRE SAFETY AT HOME

firecenter.berkeley.edu/toolkit/homeowners.html, Tools for homeowners.

osfm.fire.ca.gov/firesafeplanning.html, Fire Safe Planning Program.

www.fs.fed.us/fire/tech_transfer/synthesis/social_science_team/gtr_nc267.pdf, New Research

Synthesis on How to Effectively Communicate with Homeowners about Fuels Management.

www.uri.edu/ce/healthylandscapes/tips/6.html, Healthy Landscapes, reducing soil erosion.

B.1. Before the Fire

cdfdata.fire.ca.gov/pub/fireplan/fpupload/fppguidepdf99.pdf, Structural fire prevention field guide.

cecontracosta.ucdavis.edu/Wood%5FDurability/, Wood durability program.

firecenter.berkeley.edu/quarles/squarles.htm, Information on wood products subjected to wildfires.

firesafecouncil.org/education/attachments/landscapingtimberland.pdf, A Homeowner's Guide to Fire Safe Landscaping.

frap.cdf.ca.gov/projects/hazard/fhz.html Fire Hazard Severity Zone Re-Mapping Project.

fusee.org/safety/docs/homeowners_guide.pdf, "A Homeowners guide to Fire-Resistant Home Construction."

groups.ucanr.org/HWMG/index.cfm, University of California's Homeowners Wildfire Mitigation Guide.

nature.berkeley.edu/~fbeall/firemit.html, Frank Beall, UC Berkeley Fire Mitigation, excellent reference site.

osfm.fire.ca.gov/bmllisting.html, "Building Materials Listing Program."

osfm.fire.ca.gov/pdf/fireengineering/structural/AppendixL.pdf, pp. 15-16. California Code of Regulations, Section 1270 Title 14: SRA Fire Safe Regulations.

osfm.fire.ca.gov/structural.html, Structural fire prevention field guide.

osfm.fire.ca.gov/WUIBS.html, Office of the State Fire Marshall, Wildland Urban Interface (WUI) Building Standards Development.

www.audubon.org/bird/at_home/SafeMisc.html, Audubon Society information on how to keep wildlife safe on your property.

www.bhtank.com/fire_water.asp, Information on fire safety water storage solutions.

www.blueprintforsafety.org/wildfire/wfintro.aspx Blue Print for Safety provides information on wildfire safety.

www.bof.fire.ca.gov/pdfs/AB242010_28_05.pdf, The Forest Fire Prevention Exemption (from AB 2420).

www.bof.fire.ca.gov/pdfs/Copyof4291finalguidelines9_29_06.pdf California Board of Forestry.

www.bof.fire.ca.gov/pdfs/DefensibleSpaceRegulationsfinal12992_17_06.pdf, Board of Forestry defensible space guidelines.

www.cdc.gov/nasd/docs/d000801-d000900/d000896/d000896.html, NASD information on creating fire safe zones around your home.

www.ceres.ca.gov/foreststeward/html/faqsdef.html, Facts about defensible space.

www.ceres.ca.gov/foreststeward/html/newsletter.html, Forestland Steward Newsletter.

www.ceres.ca.gov/foreststeward/html/tensimple.html, "10 simple things you can do to increase your fire safety."

www.ceres.ca.gov/foreststeward/pdf/news-sum04.pdf, "First Steps Out of a Perilous Situation."

www.co.larimer.co.us/wildfire/access.pdf, Information on firefighters accessing your home with ease in fire prone areas.

Reference B

- www.co.larimer.co.us/wildfire/prepared_for_wildfire/sld001.htm, Be Prepared for Wildfire, information on firescaping, firewise construction, etc. Note: Information from Colorado State Forest Service but concepts still apply in California.
- www.co.larimer.co.us/wildfire/water_supply.pdf, Information on making your water supply accessible in emergencies.
- www.dnr.state.mn.us/firewise/50things.html, List of 50 Firewise things you can do to protect your home, range from no cost to high cost actions.
- www.edcfiresafe.org/fire_safe_vegetation.htm El Dorado County Fire Safe Council, Resistant Landscape.
- www.ext.colostate.edu/pubs/natres/06302.pdf, Co. State Defensible Space Zones Brochure.
- www.fire.ca.gov/education_100foot.php, Information on the 100-foot defensible space law.
- www.fire.ca.gov/education_burnpermits.php, CAL FIRE Burn Permit information by county.
- www.firesafecouncil.org/education/checklist.cfm, A homeowner's checklist of fire-safe practices inside and outside your home.
- www.firesafecouncil.org/education/questionnaire/index.html, An interactive website offering a brief test to see if your house is fire safe. Note: CA regulations have changed the 30-foot defensible space minimum to 100 feet.
- www.firewise.org/resources/files/fw_brochure.pdf, Firewise brochure (basic information).
- www.firewise.org/resources/files/wildfr2.pdf, "A Homeowners Guide to Wildfire Retrofit."
- www.fishertank.com/fpwstank.html, Fire protection water storage tanks.
- www.gdrc.org/uem/water/rainwater/index.html, An introduction to rainwater harvesting.
- www.grayback.com/applegate-valley/fireplan, Applegate Fire Plan, "Defending Your Space against Fire, A Six-Step Guide," p. 85.
- www.greywater.com, More information on greywater.
- www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/waisgate?WAISdocID=32907529051+0+0+0&WAISaction=retrieve, PRC 4291.
- www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/waisgate?WAISdocID=32917929386+0+0+0&WAISaction=retrieve, PRC 4290.
- www.livingwithfire.info/beforethefire/accesszone/index.php, Diagram of home with proper access zones for entry into and out of rural properties.
- www.nps.gov/fire/download/pub_public_wildlandurbanfire.pdf, Jack Cohen, "Wildland-Urban Fire, A Different Approach."
- www.oasisdesign.net/greywater/, Information on greywater and its uses.
- www.pioneertanks.com, Australian made water storage tanks.
- www.plumasfiresafe.org/defense.htm, "General Guidelines for Creating Defensible Space."
- www.plumasfiresafe.org/Documents/DefensibleSpaceRegulationsfinal12992_17_06.pdf, Defensible Space Regulations.
- www.plumasfiresafe.org/Documents/From%20my%20perspective.jh.final.pdf, Importance of Defensible Space from Jerry Hurley retired USF Wildland Fire Specialist.
- www.plumasfiresafe.org/Documents/PNF_BRD%20Fire%20Resistant%20Plants.pdf, Plumas National Forest, "Fire Resistant Landscaping."
- www.sierraclub.org/forests/fires/home_fire_safety.pdf, Sierra Club tips to protect your home from wildland fires.
- www.westernshastarc.org/FireSafe.htm, Information from Shasta County on how to make your home more fire safe.

Reference B

B.2. During the Fire

pnwfireprevention.com/LWF/Livingwithfire.pdf, Pacific Northwest Wildfire Consulting Group, Living with Fire, When Wildfire Approaches Checklist

redcross.org/services/disaster/keepsafe/wildfire.html, Information on wildfires by Red Cross.

training.fema.gov/emiweb/IS/is10.asp, “Animals in disasters: Awareness and Preparedness.”

training.fema.gov/emiweb/IS/is11.asp, “Animals in Disaster: Community Planning.”

training.fema.gov/emiweb/IS/is111.asp, “Livestock in Disasters.”

www.cdfa.ca.gov/ahfss/ah/disaster_prep_Brochures.htm, Information on birds, domestic pets, horses, and livestock.

www.cdfa.ca.gov/ahfss/ah/disaster_prepared_dogs_cats_owners.htm, “Disaster Preparedness for Dog and Cat Owners.”

www.cdfa.ca.gov/ahfss/ah/disaster_preparedness.htm, Animal Health Branch: “Disaster Preparedness.”

www.fire.ca.gov/about_content/downloads/AnimalEvac2006.pdf, CAL FIRE, Animal Evacuation.

www.fire.ca.gov/about_content/downloads/Evacuation2006.pdf, CAL FIRE: Evacuation Handout.

www.grayback.com/applegate-valley/fireplan, The Applegate Fire Plan, Chapter 5, “In Case of Fire,” is a great document regarding neighborhood organizing to be ready for fire.

www.nicsinfo.org/SIP%20Center.htm, Shelter in place information.

www.oes.ca.gov/Operational/OESHome.nsf/1?OpenForm, Governor’s Office of Emergency Services.

www.preparenow.org, Prepare Now, “Supporting the needs of vulnerable people in disaster preparedness and response.”

www.redcross.org/services/disaster/beprepared/animalsafety.html, Information on “Pets and Disaster: Be Prepared.”

www.redcross.org/services/disaster/beprepared/evacuation.html, Information on evacuation plans by Red Cross.

www.redcross.org/static/file_cont258_lang0_123.pdf, Red Cross, “Are You Prepared?”

B.3. After the Fire

earth.google.com/ Google Earth, use satellite imagery to explore places on the earth.

www.ceres.ca.gov/foreststeward/pdf/newsspring04.pdf, “Post-fire response: assess your situation.”

www.cnr.uidaho.edu/extforest/AftertheBurnFINAL.pdf, *After the Burn; Assessing and Managing Your Forestland After a Wildfire.*

www.fireinformation.com/CWPP.html, Inland Empire Fire Safe Alliance (IEFSA) Community Wildfire Protection Plans (CWPP), After a Wildfire.

www.fs.fed.us/database/feis/, USDA Forest Service, Fire Effects Information System, Summarizes effects of fire on different organisms.

www.redcross.org/services/disaster/0,1082,0_578_00.html, “What to do after a wildfire.”

BACKGROUND C – WILDLAND FUEL HAZARD REDUCTION

C.1. What is Ecological Fuel Reduction?

ams.confex.com/ams/FIRE2003/techprogram/paper_66008.htm, Information on fuel breaks for wildfire management.

co.humboldt.ca.us/planning/fire_safe_council/local_fsc/Orleans/STATEFSC.PPT, Orleans Somes Bar Fire Safe Council, presentation on integrating fire safety and ecological fuels treatments.

co.humboldt.ca.us/planning/fire_safe_council/local_fsc/Orleans/STATEFSC.PPT, The Orleans-Somes Bar Fire Safe Council is a great example of an FSC doing ecologically based fuel reduction.

Reference B

depts.washington.edu/conserv/Pacific_Fisher.html, Center for Conservation Biology study on the impacts of fuel reduction on Pacific Fishers in the Sierra Nevada.

forestguild.org/publications/HFI_monitoring_workbook_07.pdf, Forest Guild, Workbook for Community Monitoring of Federal Fuel Reduction Projects.

ucce.ucdavis.edu/files/filelibrary/616/32480.pdf, University of California Cooperative Extension, Fuel Reduction Guide for Sierra Nevada Forest Landowners.

www.battle-creek.net/nl_302_p3.html, Fuel Break Information.

www.ceres.ca.gov/foreststeward/html/fuelladder.html, “Breaking up Fuel Continuity and Fuel Ladders.”

www.ceres.ca.gov/foreststeward/html/fuelsoption.html, Forest Stewardship: “Numerous Options for Fuels Management.”

www.ceres.ca.gov/foreststeward/html/landscaping.html, Firewise landscaping information.

www.ceres.ca.gov/foreststeward/html/Moritz.html, Information on fire resistant trees and shrubs.

www.ceres.ca.gov/foreststeward/html/newsletter.html, Forest Stewardship newsletter.

www.ceres.ca.gov/foreststeward/html/protectforest.html, “Protect your forest from wildfire.”

www.ceres.ca.gov/foreststeward/html/prune2.html, “Prune Trees for Better Health and Higher Value.”

www.ceres.ca.gov/foreststeward/html/thinning.html, “Thinning for Increased Forest Health and Profit.”

www.crh.noaa.gov/fsd/firedef.htm, National Weather Service, Fire Weather Definitions, Dead and Live Fuel Moisture.

www.edcfiresafe.org/fire_safe_vegetation.htm, El Dorado County fire resistant landscaping.

www.ext.colostate.edu/PUBS/natres/06303.html, Colorado State University, Fire-Resistant Landscaping.

www.fs.fed.us/psw/programs/ecology_of_western_forests/publications/publications/ConeFire-Skinneretal.pdf, Effects of Prescribed Fire and Thinning on Wildfire Severity: The Cone Fire, Blacks Mountain Experimental Forest

www.grayback.com/applegate-valley/fireplan/forest-methods.htm, Applegate Fire Plan, Table 11: Fuel Reduction Methods.

www.lomakatsi.org/, Includes a list of ecological principles to use in implementing fuel reduction projects.

www.plumasfiresafe.org/Documents/PNF_BRD%20Fire%20Resistant%20Plants.pdf, Fire resistant landscaping.

www.qlg.org/pub/miscdoc/agee.htm, Use of Fuel Breaks in Landscape Fire Management.

www.theforesttrust.org/images/swcenter/pdf/WP2_FireBrief.pdf, Forest Guild, Modifying Wildfire Behavior, The Effectiveness of Fuel Treatments.

C.2. What to Do with Thinned Materials

airnow.gov/ US EPA air quality.

sustainablehardwoods.net/, Sustainable Hardwoods Network.

www.arb.ca.gov/capcoa/dismap.htm?362,53, Find out to which Air Quality Management District your community belongs to.

www.arb.ca.gov/smp/district/adstat.htm, For air district program approval status.

www.arb.ca.gov/smp/district/district.htm, For local air district.

www.arb.ca.gov/smp/smp.htm, Air Resource Board, Smoke Management Program.

www.calbiomass.org/, California Biomass Energy Alliance.

www.ceres.ca.gov/foreststeward/html/burnpiles.html, “How to Burn Piles Properly.”

Reference B

www.edcfiresafe.org/prescribed_burning.htm, Prescribe Burning information from El Dorado Fire Safe Council.

www.fire.ca.gov/about_content/downloads/DebrisBurning2006copy.pdf CAL FIRE Debris Burning Guidelines

www.fire.ca.gov/education_burnpermits.php, CAL FIRE Burn Permit information by county.

www.fs.fed.us/psw/biomass2energy/overview.shtml, USFS research to support biomass projects.

www.fuelsforschools.org/, Fuels for schools and beyond.

www.fungi.com/kits/index.html Utilize the chips in creative ways like creating your own mushroom patch.

www.fungi.com/kits/outdoor.html, Outdoor mushroom patches that can turn your dry chips into fertile soil and a tasty snack!

www.grayback.com/applegate-valley/fireplan, Applegate Fire Plan, “What you should know before burning debris or slash.”

www.lomakatsi.org/ Lomakatsi, information on burning and ecological fuels treatments.

www.oznet.ksu.edu/library/HORT2/MF2133.PDF, “Using Wood Chips for Mulch.”